
From: Shannon Bourne
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Re: Shanti Project Open Board Meeting Dates
Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 9:46:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Outlook-sj0lpv42.png

Hello,

Does this work?

Shanti Project will have 3 open board meetings for 2025:

Tuesday, April 15, 2025 (Open)  - VIA Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85325044335

Wednesday, August 27, 2025(Open) - In-Person Meeting

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 (Open)- In-Person meeting
All meetings start at 6pm and in-person meetings are held at 27 Maiden Lane, Suite 400 San
Francico CA 94108.  Please note that certain parts of each meeting may be closed to the public. 

Please let me know if you need anything else!  Thank you for your help!

Shannon Bourne
Senior Director of Administration and Operations
Shanti Project | Administration
Pronouns: She/Her
------------------------------------
Ph: 415.674.4713
3170 23rd Street, San Francisco, CA 94110
www.shanti.org 

From: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 9:39 AM
To: Shannon Bourne <sbourne@shanti.org>
Subject: RE: Shanti Project Open Board Meeting Dates
 
Hello,
 
Please resubmit a new notice reflecting the changes made to the Shanti Project’s meeting for posting
to the Board of Supervisors’ “Public Nonprofit Board Meeting Notices” webpage .
 
Regards,

mailto:sbourne@shanti.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https:/us02web.zoom.us/j/85325044335___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo3MWZkZmZiZTc1YTdjZTczNDUwZmNlY2RkNDJmNmQ1Mzo3OjdlY2Y6YmFmZmQ2ZDQxNDIwNzc5NTc3NGZiMjQ5YzlmZjY3MzY1MmRhZDJhYjYwODJjZTJhNDk2MWExMzVhMDY5Y2YxMjpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.shanti.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplZTI0YThjMjY4YTE3Y2M3OWVlNDNkMzIxMTc0MmJiNDo3OjJkODU6MmYzZjkwYzI1YTU1MWJkYzk0M2QzNTBhM2RkNGVlMjYyZWNhNDEzMzUzMDZjZjZmN2VkNWRkZDJkZWIzOTFlMzpoOlQ6Tg


 
John Bullock
Office of the Clerk of the Board
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 554-5184
BOS@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject
to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal
information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal
identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written
or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation
or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office
does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including
names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to
the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 
 
 
From: Shannon Bourne <sbourne@shanti.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 9:27 AM
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Shanti Project Open Board Meeting Dates

 
 
Hello,

 
The Shanti Project April 15th public meeting has been switched to zoom.  Could you please post the
link for the location?

 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85325044335

 
Please let me know if you need anything else!

 
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
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 

 

From: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 3:47 PM
To: Shannon Bourne <sbourne@shanti.org>
Subject: RE: Shanti Project Open Board Meeting Dates

 
Good afternoon,
 
The public meeting notices have been posted on our website and can be found here:
 
https://sfbos.org/public-nonprofit-board-meeting-notices-2025
 
Sincerely,
 
Joe Adkins
Office of the Clerk of the Board
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 554-5184 | Fax: (415) 554-5163
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

 
From: Shannon Bourne <sbourne@shanti.org>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 10:19 AM
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: Shanti Project Open Board Meeting Dates

 

 
Hello,

 
Shanti Project will have 3 open board meetings for 2025:

Tuesday, April 15, 2025 (Open)

Wednesday, August 27, 2025(Open)

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 (Open)
All meetings start at 6pm and are held at 27 Maiden Lane, Suite 400 San Francico CA 94108.  Please
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note that certain parts of each meeting may be closed to the public. 

 
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
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